
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
Palo Alto FBI, 2479 E. Bayshore Blvd. 
Palo Alto, CA 94303 
(650) 251-9520 
Al Cintra-Leite, 
)  No. [ please assign file no. and advise ] 

                                      Complainants,
) Re: San Mateo Cnty. Courts, #NM-366245, 

) 1050 Mission Rd., So.San Francisco. 
                                  
) 
                        vs. 
) INFORMATION: 18 U.S.C. §§ 241, 242. 
 
) 

 
) VERIFIED CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

 
) of felonies, filed pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 

LISA NOVAK (San Mateo County judge),
) § 4 Misprision of felony. 

OLIVERAS (cnty. sheriff’s deputy #804), and 
) 
GRASTY (cnty. sheriff’s deputy #814), 
)       Incident occurred on 8/22/07. 
                                             DEFENDANTS. 
)     
_______________________________________________________ 
I. INTRODUCTION. 

1.1 COMES NOW, Complainant above named (hereinafter singular “Complainant”), seeking to comply with 18 U.S.C. § 4 (Misprision of felony) and to avoid a violation of 18 U.S.C. § 3 (Accessory after the fact), by reporting the commission of felonies which offend federal criminal statutes, namely 18 U.S.C. §§ 241 and 242. Complainant stands as witness and victim to the conduct complained of. 
“Civil Rights Program - 
     The Federal Bureau of Investigation takes a very aggressive approach to investigations regarding violations of Civil Rights. The primary areas of investigations are listed below:

    1. Color of Law (Excessive Force and/or Misconduct) 
    2. Hate Crimes: Racial, Religious 
    3. Housing Discrimination 
    4. Violence against Reproductive Health Clinics 
    5. Involuntary Servitude and Slavery 
     All states have a primary responsibility to investigate civil rights violations occurring in their jurisdictions. A Federal civil rights investigation can occur concurrently or may occur as a "backstop" to a local investigation. Investigations may be initiated by receipt of information from sources such as: victim complaints; sources other than victim; requests from the United States Department of Justice (DOJ); legitimate news media reports; law enforcement agencies; or Congressional inquiries. 

     A valid complaint will initiate an investigation, however the extent of the investigation will depend on specific circumstances. The goal of the San Francisco FBI is to investigate all credible Civil Rights complaints thoroughly and fairly.” 
See - http://sanfrancisco.fbi.gov/sfcriminal.htm -

1.2 Complainant’s attachments hereto (Exhibit 1) are incorporated by this reference as if fully restated herein. All paragraphs of this Complaint shall be deemed incorporated into each such paragraph by this reference as if fully restated therein. All acts complained of occurred in San Mateo County, CA, in August of 2007. Any and all emphasis employed herein may be construed to have been added. 
18 USC § 3282 Offenses not capital.- Except as otherwise expressly provided by law, no person shall be prosecuted, tried, or punished for any offense, not capital, unless the indictment is found or the information is instituted within five years next after such offense shall have been committed. 


1.3 Defendants hereto have conspired and are conspiring to deprive Complainant of liberty in a contrivance alleging mental incompetence, a determination which would result in confinement for undetermined durations when in fact he is clearly  in possession of his full capacities and is being singled out for his stern belief that the law protects him from other abuses visited upon him by the employees of the County of San Mateo, a municipal corporation. 

1.4 The Defendants’ pursuit of this unconscionable end for no other reason than for their dislike of the Complainant exposes them to be a danger to the community. “Left unchallenged they would prey upon the harmless.” (Pres. William Clinton, Holocaust Museum commemoration ceremonies). 


1.5 It is Complainant’s intent to cause the arrest and prosecution of the Defendants for the crimes alleged herein, lest they be free to again and without cause abscond with the Complainant. 
II. ADJUDICATIVE FACTS, PARTIES & OVERT ACTS. 


2.1 Adjudicative facts: On August 22, 2007, Complainant attended a scheduled hearing in San Mateo County Court at 1050 Mission Rd., So. San Francisco, CA., case #NM-366245 whereat Defendant NOVAK presided as judge, and Defendants OLIVERAS and GASTY served as security personnel, San Mateo Sheriff’s deputies #804 and #814 respectively. Exhibits attached hereto are as follows: 

Ex.1 hereto: Complainant’s petition and request to San Mateo Superior Court to empanel a Grand Jury w/criminal complaint for the violations of state penal statutes to which the conduct complained amounts. Exhibits to that complaint are as follows: 
Exhibit A to state complaint: Tape recording (audio cassette) of the subject hearing of August 22, 2007 whereat Complainant was arrested without cause. 

Exhibit B to state complaint: Receipt for bail which was posted by Complainant’s friend. 

Exhibit C Competence evaluation (dated 8/20/07) written for the Complainant by his doctor, Dr. Richard Patel, Phd. MD.. 

2.2 See Complainant’s state complaint (¶¶ 2.2 - 2.10) for a detailed account of the hearing at which Complainant was arrested without cause in a conspiracy contrived by the Defendants hereto. 

2.3 Under the guise of allegations of mental incompetence for which the Defendants have seen no manifestation of such in any past conduct of the Complainant, nor at the subject 8/22/07 hearing. The conduct complained of is merely Defendants’ contrivance to accomplish the false imprisonment of the Complainant until he simply chooses to leave town, a mode of conduct fully examined and deemed to be a plain violation of his rights to liberty, to reside, to travel, and to enjoy private facilities in San Mateo County which are open to the public. (See U.S. v. Guest, 383 U.S. 745 (1966), 18 USC § 241 violation occurred when police from one city sought to arbitrarily impede and discourage citizens of Athens, GA from visiting). The violation needn’t be based on race. See Id.. (See also, See U.S. v. Lanier, 520 U.S. 259 (1997); Archie, et al., v. Lanier, No.94-5836 (CA6 1996), constitutional rights are violated when state judge repeatedly rapes a number of women in chambers, 18 USC § 242 conviction). 

2.4 Complainant was falsely arrested (physically escorted out of court) on a prior occasion (hearing of 7/25/07) by NOVAK in the same case, over absolutely nothing, and he is certain that any further attempts to recuse NOVAK will result in more imprisonment and humiliation under invalid allegations of mental incompetence. Presiding officer’s failure to recuse when obliged to do so violates cannons of judicial conduct. (See In re Scott, 52 Cal.3d 968 (1991), 277 Cal.Rptr. 201, 802 P.2d 985, 91 CDOS 450, 91 Daily Journal DAR 700). 

2.5 Upon Complainant’s filing of this 18 USC § 4 Misprision complaint onto the record in NOVAK’s [court] the FBI will see her refuse to allow his case to go to another judge, a sane judge, and this is surely be evidence of the proclivities and motivation Complainant has alleged, and it is patently another violation of Complainant’s constitutional rights, which will precipitate another complaint of this fashion against those who choose to join her. The FBI has this forewarning and can attend to watch first hand how rights are trampled by a professional. 

2.6 The appearance of fairness doctrine goes farther than the impartiality requirement in that it not only requires an impartial decision maker to be fair, but requires the decision maker to also appear to be fair. See Offutt v. US, 348 U.S. 11, 14 (1954) (“[J]ustice must satisfy the appearance of justice”); Medina v. California, 505 US 437, 464 (1992) (Blackmun, dissent)(“In matters of ethics, appearance and reality often converge as one.). 
 Defendant NOVAK will ignore this fundamental tenet of law and will likely have the Complainant arrested for being so irrational as to think the Supreme Court means anything, in CA courts. 
III. VIOLATIONS OF FEDERAL STATUTES. 

3.1 Complainant’s documentation (attached) shows Defendants NOVAK, OLIVERAS, and GASTY to have used their [respect]ive offices to contrive and execute multiple arrests without probable cause with the intent to wrongfully and unlawfully deprive the Complainant of rights which are unquestionably his. Names of these Defendants will be discerned and conveyed in the near future. 

3.2 This conspiracy and contrivance is underway at present and has damaged Complainant and unduly threatens his liberty and property in a Herculean fashion, yet is borne of a sprint to molest the Complainant until he is convinced he must leave California to secure his safety. 

3.3 These crimes on the part of the Defendants and each of them are clearly proven by the facts and the exhibits attached hereto. The conduct complained of clearly fits into statutory language as well as the statute of limitations for the prosecution of such. All acts complained of herein were committed knowingly, intentionally, willfully, and with criminal intent to acquire property not rightfully owed by the Complainant, even if they have to falsely imprison him. Crimes complained of are as follows: 

Counts I and II: Conspiracy against rights and Deprivation of rights. 


3.4 Defendants NOVAK, OLIVERAS, and GASTY are acting without probable cause in a scheme to deprive Complainant of his liberty for undetermined durations, falsely alleging incompetence despite abundant proof to the contrary. This contrivance constitutes a substantial threat to Complainant’s health and future, and is borne of a groundless animus malus against Complainant harbored by Defendants for anyone possessive of confidence in the system and in the written law. This contrivance implemented by the Defendants therefore constitutes a violation of 18 USC § 241 Conspiracy against rights. 

3.5 On August 22, 2007, Defendants NOVAK, OLIVERAS, and  GASTY deprived Complainant of his liberty and rights to equal protection by arresting him without cause in a scheme to deter him from remaining in California. This false arrest of the Complainant therefore constitutes a plain violation of 18 USC § 242 Deprivation of rights. 

3.6 As the recipient of this Complaint conveying allegations and proof of federal felonies, you are duty bound to act to cause the arrest and confinement of those complained of. Failure to do so constitutes a violation of at least two federal criminal statutes. 

18 USC § 3 Accessory after the fact. Whoever, knowing that an offense against the United States has been committed, receives, relieves, comforts or assists the offender in order to hinder or prevent his apprehension, trial or punishment, is an accessory after the fact. 

          Except as otherwise expressly provided by any Act of Congress, an accessory after the fact shall be imprisoned not more than one-half the maximum term of imprisonment or (notwithstanding section 3571) fined not more than one-half the maximum fine prescribed for the punishment of the principal, or both; or if the principal is punishable by life imprisonment or death, the accessory shall be imprisoned not more than 15 years. 

18 USC § 4 Misprision of felony. Whoever, having knowledge of the actual commission of a felony cognizable by a court of the United States, conceals and does not as soon as possible make known the same to some judge or other person in civil or military authority under the United States, shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than three years, or both. 


3.7 Complainant seeks remedy in the form of the prosecution of the Defendants to the full extent of the law for the crimes proven hereby. 
IV. CONCLUSION & VERIFICATION.


4.1 Complainant (undersigned) bring this criminal complaint in good faith and as required by law, and he believes in full that the allegations of lawlessness on the part of the Defendants above named are true and correct, and that they constitute the crimes alleged herein. 

4.2 I, Al Cintra-Leite, do hereby declare under penalties of perjury (28 USC § 1746) that the statements and allegations made herein are true and correct to the very best of my individual knowledge, and that no material falsity is believed to exist, nor has any been made or uttered in relation to any fact or records relied upon in support of my allegations. Executed this 31st day of the month of August, 2007. 


_________________________ 

Al Centra-Leite, Affiant/Complainant 

4.3 The above affirmation was subscribed and duly sworn to before me this 31st day of the month of August, 2007, by Al Cintra-Leite. 


4.4 I, ____________________, am a Notary under license from the State of California whose Commission expires ________, and be it known by my hand and my Seal as follows: 

___________________________

         Notary signature 

 Dated:__________________
Presented by:


__________________________________


Al Cintra-Leite 


1923-A El Camino Real 


San Mateo, California  94403

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///
/// 
� See also Ex parte McCarthy, [1924] 1 K.B. 256, 259 (1923) (“[J]ustice should not only be done, but should manifestly and undoubtedly be seen to be done”). I do not see how the appearance of fairness and neutrality can obtain if the bare possibility of a fair hearing is all that the law requires. Cf. Marshall v. Jerrico, Inc., 446 U.S. 238, 242 (1980)(noting the importance of “preserv[ing] both the appearance and reality of fairness,” which “`generat[es] the feeling, so important to a popular government, that justice has been done’”) (quoting Joint Anti-Fascist Refugee Comm. v. McGrath, 341 U.S. 123, 172 (1951) (Frankfurter, J., concurring)). Litkey v. US, 510 US 540, 565 (1994))”; Press-Enterprise Co. v. Superior Ct., 487 US 1, 9, 13 (1986); Vasquez v. Hillery, 474 US 254, 271 (1986); Globe Newspaper Co. v. Superior Ct., 457 US 596, 606 (1982); Richmond Newspapers, Inc. v. Virginia, 448 US 555, 595 (1980); Marshall v. Jerrico, 446 US 238, 242 (1980); Estes v. Texas, 381 US 532, 543 (1965) (“A fair trial in a fair tribunal is a basic requirement of due process. Fairness, of course, requires an absence of actual bias in the trial of cases. But our system of law has always endeavored to prevent even the probability of unfairness. . . . [T]o perform its high function in the best way, “justice must satisfy the appearance of justice.” Offutt v. US, 348 U.S. 11, 14.”); Kentucky v. Stincer, 482 US 730, 751 (1987) (dissent); Greenholtz v. Inmates of Nebraska Penal Complex, 442 US 1 (1979) (dissent).
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